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Notice of Intent to Award

To: Scott Morgan / Christopher Morrical (City of Memphis)

From: Bently Green / Chuck Mitchell (Black & Veatch / Overland Construction Inc.)
Date: May 22, 2024

Project: Phase 11 SSES

Project No.: 419066.78.0161

City Contract: 30361

In conjunction with the City’s Consent Decree Sewer Assessment and Rehabilitation Program,
proposals were received for the above-referenced project at the SARP10 Office on May 7,
2024. Three (3) qualified SSES firms submitted proposals for two (2) contract areas. Refer to
the table below for which contract areas each firm submitted proposals on. The firms
submitting proposals were as follows: Compliance Envirosystems (CES), Hydromax USA
(HUSA), and W&T Contracting Corporation (W&T).

The total footage for the two areas is approximately 380,000 linear feet and included both
localized tributary areas as well as large-diameter interceptor assessment.

In conjunction with the Program Management procurement guidelines, the proposals were
evaluated through the following criteria: Project Approach and Schedule, Project Team and
Experience, M/WBE Participation, and Cost of Scope of Work. A selection committee led by
Josh Grabowski was established for the review and evaluation of these proposals and was
monitored by Christopher Morrical and Jerry Caldwell. The table below provides a summary of
the cost portion of this evaluation.

Phase 11 Condition Assessment Cost Proposals

CES HYDROMAX WE&T*
MWBE % MWBE% MWBE %
Contract Footage Cost (Goal 20;) Cost (Goal Cost (Goal

oal 2% 20%) 20%)
Walnut Grove Lake 238,976 $1,551,315.38 $1,408,684.87 25% $1,678,825.70 100%
IRP 24 140,500 $2,042,266.41 $2,456,884.70 25% $1,088,918.17 100%
SARP10 recommends awarding the following contracts:
Contract Firm Cost
Walnut Grove Lake Hydromax $1,408,684.87
IRP24/Cleanup W&T $1,088,918.17

Note that the MWBE goal established 20%.

Total Contract Value of Recommended Contracts

$2,497,603.04

Total MWBE Value of Recommended Contracts

$1,441,089.39

Total MWBE Participation of Recommended Contracts

58%
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A map showing the Phase 11 Condition Assessment Area is provided in Figure 1 on the
following page.

Please let us know if the City concurs with these recommendations.
Thank you,

?;mdcxs(s A

Bently C. Green, P.E.
Program Manager
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Figure 1: Sewer Assessment & Rehabilitation Program Phase 11 Areas
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